

Application requirements and deadlines vary by site for each postdoctoral residency and job position. The following sites have requested to have their available position(s) for the 2025-2026 training year listed in this brochure. Contact information for each site is included in the posting.

Sites not listed in this brochure may still be offering positions.

## **Contents**

Aspire Indiana - Indiana	2
Blank Children's Hospital – Iowa	
Clark Center – Missouri	
Central Iowa Family Institute – Iowa	
Community Health of Central Washington – Washington	7
Compass Health Network – Missouri	8
HealthPoint – Washington	9
Mind and Spirit Counseling Center - Iowa	10
Royal Oaks Hospital – Missouri	11
University Health – Missouri	12
Valley Oaks Health – Indiana	14
Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic – Washington and Oregon	15



# Aspire Indiana - Indiana

Positions Available: Job Opportunity

**Number of Positions: 3** 

**Training Opportunities**: The position is a licensed eligible Psychologist. This individual will be a full-time clinician providing therapy and psychological testing services under the supervision of a licensed psychologist/HSPP. This individual agrees to work towards licensure and take and pass the EPPP exam within 6 months or whatever time frame is agreed upon with HR. Once licensed and fully credentialed, this individual will become part of the training committee and provide supervision to interns at Aspire.

**Reimbursement**: Contingent upon experience and years of work in the field.

**Application**: Contact Dr. Sarah Dross-Gonzalez at sarah.gonzalez@aspireindiana.org or (317) 605-0947 to apply.

Deadline for Applications: Accepting applications now, no deadline



# Blank Children's Hospital - Iowa

Positions Available: postdoctoral fellowship

Number of Positions: 1

**Training Opportunities**: Blank Children's Hospital is recruiting for a one-year Postdoctoral Fellow to join the Psychological Services Department. As part of the Blank Children's Developmental Center, the psychology team specializes in diagnostic evaluation and management of autism spectrum disorder (ASD) and intellectual/developmental disabilities (I/DD).

UnityPoint Health is an integrated health system providing care throughout Iowa, western Illinois, and southern Wisconsin in not-for-profit hospitals, clinics, and home health settings. Blank Children's Hospital is an entity of UnityPoint Health housing over 15 pediatric specialties and is one of the top children's hospitals in Iowa. The Blank Children's Developmental Center (one of two in the state of Iowa) is located in West Des Moines, a short drive from the Blank Children's Hospital main campus. We are colocated with the STAR Center, which provides child advocacy and support for children who are drugendangered, in foster care, and/or require support in growth and nutrition. Our state-of-the-art center was built in 2020 and has an array of services available. The postdoc may choose from a variety of activities for their experience.

The primary focus of the postdoctoral position will be pediatric outpatient evaluations for autism spectrum disorder and developmental disabilities (e.g., intellectual disability, global developmental delay), and ruling out secondary concerns such as attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, anxiety disorders, depression, and mood concerns. Referral sources include specialty and general pediatric clinics from across the state of lowa. Inpatient consultations on pediatric units and pediatric specialty units are possible if desired. This is a primarily clinical position, though there is support for interests in training and research. The postdoc will join an established group of two psychologists and two psychometrists and partner closely with developmental pediatrics, therapists of all types (e.g., occupational therapy, physical therapy, speech therapy, applied behavior analysis), and social work.

The postdoc will receive training in gold standard autism measures (e.g., ADOS-2, CARS-2), cognitive assessments (e.g., Wechsler batteries), behavioral and socioemotional assessments (e.g., BASC-3, BRIEF-2), and adaptive assessments and interviews (e.g., ABAS-3, Vineland-3). The postdoc will receive training and supervision in case conceptualization, interview/preliminary assessment, and report writing. They will also receive training in interpersonal skills related to working with families and children with developmental disabilities and providing diagnostic feedback to families (e.g., communicating results, supporting families throughout the diagnostic process, reviewing recommendations). The postdoctoral fellow will have the opportunity to work in an interdisciplinary clinic with our developmental-behavioral providers (board-certified developmental-behavioral pediatricians and nurse practitioners) as well as

#### **RESIDENCY POSITION ANNOUNCEMENTS**

other specialties as desired. Fellows will also be given the opportunity to give presentations for national, state, and local community organizations. The postdoctoral fellow will obtain competency in these areas to practice independently while having the ability to consult and gain supervision for licensure.

Our center is growing every year. We plan to pilot intensive outpatient services for the assessment and treatment of severe challenging behavior in children with ASD and I/DD. The interested postdoctoral fellow can gain experience in conducting experimental functional analyses, function-based treatments, complex behavior management, and parent training/generalization. Postdocs with interest in this area can gain supervision for both psychology licensure and board certification as a behavior analyst (BCBA).

The ideal candidate will possess exceptional clinical skills in the assessment and treatment of children and adolescents, including experience with autism and neurodevelopmental disorders. The position will provide postdoctoral clinical hours and supervision needed for licensure.

#### **Requirements:**

- Full completion of doctoral degree by the beginning of the postdoctoral fellowship Successful completion of APA-accredited internship
- Licensed or license eligible in the state of lowa
- Must be provisionally licensed in the state of Iowa and working toward Iowa Licensed
   Psychologist and Iowa Health Service Psychologist.
- Prior experience working in pediatric assessment and developmental disabilities is preferred but not required. Prior experience in applied behavior analysis is preferred but not required.

#### Application:

- Candidates will need to submit the following to Dr. Sara Jeglum, sara.jeglum@unitypoint.org:
   Cover letter (attention: Sara Jeglum, PhD, BCBA-D)
- Curriculum vitae
- Three letters of recommendation
- A summary or case conceptualization (no more than 2-3 pages) representing your use of evidence-based practice (assessment or intervention) with a child or adolescent.

**Application Deadline**: Applications will be accepted until the position is filled with a flexible start date between August and September 2025.



### Clark Center - Missouri

Location: Monett

Positions Available: Post-Doctoral Residency

Number of positions: 1+

**Training Opportunities**: Clark Center focuses on serving the underserved residents of our predominantly rural communities. The postdoc program at Clark Center is pleased to offer comprehensive supervision and diverse clinical experiences, including therapy, testing, crisis intervention, school-based services, substance use treatment, and exposure to modern evidence-based practices. Residents receive a generous amount of supervision weekly in individual and group formats, while also gaining experience functioning in the supervisory role with master's level counseling interns and predoctoral psychology interns. The office environment is collaborative and supportive, professionalism is balanced with camaraderie, self-care is heavily emphasized, and residents are valued as colleagues.

#### Qualifications to be considered:

- Doctoral degree in Clinical, Counseling, or School Psychology from an APA-accredited program
- Completion of APA-accredited Psychology Internship
- Positive Letter of Recommendation from Internship Director
- Successful dissertation defense
- Eligibility for a Provisional Psychologist License (PLP) in Missouri

**Reimbursement**: Negotiable

Application: Dr. Richard Brewer at brewerr@myclarkcenter.com <or> Dr. Matthew Dzak at

dzakm@myclarkcenter.com

**Deadline for Applications**: Year-round



# Central Iowa Family Institute - Iowa

Location: Ankeny, Iowa

Positions Available: Post-Doctoral Residency

**Number of Positions: 1** 

**Training Opportunities**: Psychology Residents at Central Iowa Family Institute have the opportunity to provide individual therapy, couples therapy, family therapy, group therapy and psychological evaluations to children, teenagers, adults, and older adults. Central Iowa Family Institute is an outpatient group practice serving people of all ages, income levels, and walks of life.

Our staff is composed of psychologists, social workers, mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and psychiatric nurse practitioners all working together in an interdisciplinary model with multiple opportunities for integrated learning and training in psychological testing, therapy, and collaboration with our medical providers.

We specialize in systems-based approaches to working with couples and families and provide training for masters-level and doctoral-level practicum students, predoctoral interns, and psychology residents.

Please take a look at our website at <a href="https://cif.institute/">https://cif.institute/</a> for further information about our practice, our staff, and our philosophy.

**Reimbursement**: \$65,000.00 per year with 15 days of PTO, 9 paid holidays, and EPPP Study Materials provided at no cost to resident.

Application: Contact Warren H. Phillips, Ph.D. at whp@cif.institute or at 515-290-5395.

Please send a cover letter, a copy of your curriculum vitae, and a psychological assessment report with identifying details removed.

**Deadline for Applications:** Applications are accepted at any time throughout the year until the position is filled.



# **Community Health of Central Washington – Washington**

**Potential Locations:** Central Washington Family Medicine, Yakima Pediatrics, Naches Medical Clinic, or CHCW Ellensburg

Positions Available: Postdoctoral Residency and Job Opportunity

**Number of Positions: 3** 

Training Opportunities: See website <a href="https://www.chcw.org/postdoctoral-fellowship-program/">https://www.chcw.org/postdoctoral-fellowship-program/</a>

Reimbursement: \$58,000; see website for benefits <a href="https://www.chcw.org/postdoctoral-fellowship-">https://www.chcw.org/postdoctoral-fellowship-</a>

program/

Application: Contact Dr. David Bauman at david.bauman@chcw.org to apply

**Deadline for Applications**: Accepting applications now until January 1, 2025

#### **RESIDENCY POSITION ANNOUNCEMENTS**



## Compass Health Network - Missouri

Potential Locations: Wentzville, Rolla, Columbia, Raymore, Jefferson City, Clinton

**Positions Available**: Post-Doctoral Residency or Job Opportunity

Number of Positions: 4+

**Qualifications**: The following qualifications are necessary to be considered for a Psychology Residency with Compass Health:

- Psy.D. or Ph.D. in Clinical, Counseling, or School Psychology from an APA Accredited Institution
- Completion of an APPIC and/or APA Accredited psychology internship
- Two positive letters of recommendation from DCT or Clinical Supervisors
- Eligibility for a Provisional Psychologist License (PLP) in the state of Missouri

**Primary Clinical Activities**: Regardless of specific location, the primary clinical activities of the Resident will include individual psychotherapy and/or psychological assessment, with possible opportunities for clinical supervision, group psychotherapy, family therapy, and couples therapy as available. The primary task is advanced training in the practice of professional psychology.

**Reimbursement**: Office-based: \$41.69/\$86,715 annual

Hybrid: \$38.69/\$80,475 annual

**Application:** Contact Dr. Melissa Webb at <a href="mwebb@compasshn.org">mwebb@compasshn.org</a> or 573-210-2506 to discuss interest.

**Deadline for Applications**: We accept applications on a rolling basis, though interviews are typically scheduled through November and December, with positions filled by the end of January. If additional positions remain open, we welcome additional applications at any time.



## HealthPoint - Washington

Potential Locations: Kent/Kent Urgent Care, Midway, Auburn North, or Tukwila. (All locations within an

hour of Seattle, Washington)

Positions Available: Post-Doctoral Fellowship

**Number of Positions: 4** 

**Model of Care**: Fellows will have the opportunity to receive extensive training in the Primary Care Behavioral Health (PCBH) Model. This is a unique opportunity to be trained in a fully-integrated interdisciplinary team environment providing services to underserved populations. Our fellows are valued members of our team assisting in providing behavioral health care which includes providing brief individual, group, and co-visits with primary care team members (e.g. MD, DO, ARNP, PA-C, Dental, and others).

Training and Learning Opportunities: We train our fellows throughout the year in relevant behavior change theories such as cognitive-behavioral therapy, motivational interviewing, and acceptance and commitment therapy as well as how to triage and consult in a fast-paced primary care environment. In addition to providing patient care and consultations to our teams, fellows have the optional opportunity to engage in quality improvement projects, program evaluations, provide presentations/didactic trainings, mentor and participate in supervision of pre-doctoral psychology interns, and engage in leadership and administrative duties. Fellows will have the opportunity to collaborate and engage with our large behavioral team which consists of fellows, interns, social workers, care coordinators and 20+full time Behavioral Health Consultants. HealthPoint is proud to host 250+ trainees each year and in which, fellows will have the opportunity to learn alongside and teach other medical residents, dental residents, nurse practitioner residents, and students.

Requirements: Completion of APA accredited Doctoral Degree Program in Clinical, Counseling, or School Psychology. License eligible in <a href="Washington State for Licensed Mental Health Counselor">Washington State for Licensed Mental Health Counselor</a>
<a href="Associate">Associate</a> (LMHCA). Proof of immunizations and/or immunity to: COVID-19, MMR (measles, mumps and rubella), Varicella, Annual Influenza, TB, Hepatitis B, and Tdap (within last 10 years) is a condition of employment.

**Reimbursement**: \$65,000 (salaried)

**Application**: Cover Letter, CV, and 2 letters of reference are required for application. Contact Education Programs Coordinator, Chris Schei at <a href="mailto:cschei@healthpointchc.org">cschei@healthpointchc.org</a> or call (425) 203-0962 about next steps and or to submit materials. Site visits including observations also can be arranged, if requested.

**More Information:** Website - <u>HealthPoint: Behavioral Health Fellowship</u> YouTube Short- <u>Day in the Life</u> of a HealthPoint Behavioral Health Fellow

Deadline for Applications: Accepting applications beginning October until December 27, 2024



# Mind and Spirit Counseling Center - Iowa

Location: Urbandale, Iowa

Positions Available: Postdoctoral Residency and Job Opportunity

Number of Positions: 1

Training Opportunities: Mind & Spirit Counseling Center is pleased to offer a full-time, one year, applied clinical and counseling Psychology Postdoctoral Fellowship. Fellows will have many supervised clinical activities from which to choose, allowing for a truly custom experience as they work toward independent licensure. It is expected that the fellow would complete an average of 25 hours per week of direct service activities to fulfill lowa requirements for licensure and to adequately prepare the fellow for independent practice. These hours could include a mix of individual therapy across the lifespan, testing and assessment cases, health and behavior assessments and interventions, and couples and family therapy. Additionally, there may be opportunities to include group psychotherapy, teaching, outreach presentations, career counseling, and/or supervision of trainees to the fellow's clinical activities. Contingent on the needs of the Center, there may also be some opportunities to learn more about administrative responsibilities and/or to conduct some limited research or data analysis.

**Reimbursement**: See website for benefits and compensation

https://mindspiritcenter.org/clinical-training/psychology-postdoctoral-fellowship/

**Application**: Contact Dr. Scott Young at syoungmindspiritcenter.org or by phone at (515) 251-6673.

Deadline for Applications: Applications are accepted anytime throughout the year





royal-oaks-hospital.org

# Royal Oaks Hospital - Missouri

Location: Royal Oaks Hospital and Compass Outpatient – Missouri

Positions Available: Postdoctoral Residency

Number of positions: 4

**Training Opportunities**: Post Doctoral Fellows at Royal Oaks Hospital provide individual and group therapy, psychological assessment, and family sessions to adolescent and pre-adolescent patients in an Acute, In-Patient hospital. They also conduct intake interviews, attend treatment team meetings, and coordinate with professionals of other disciplines in service of providing exceptional patient care.

Post-Doctoral fellows also have the opportunity to provide supervision to psychology interns and receive supervision of their supervision.

Reimbursement: TBD

Application: Contact Dr. Patrick Fletcher at pfletcher@compasshn.org or 660-647-2182

**Deadline for Applications**: Accepting applications now; no application deadline.



## **University Health – Missouri**

Location: Kansas City, Missouri

Positions Available: Job Opportunity or Postdoctoral Residency

Number of positions: 2+

**Training Opportunities**: University Health (formerly Truman Medical Centers), the primary teaching hospital for the University of Missouri Kansas City (UMKC) School of Medicine. UH is the most comprehensive safety-net healthcare provider in Jackson County and Kansas City, MO.

University Health Behavioral Health is a leader in the treatment of mental health and provides a comprehensive array of mental health services. As an academic medical center, University Health is committed to training the next leaders in healthcare. University Health Behavioral Health provides training opportunities for psychology practicum students, doctoral interns, and post-doctoral residents, as well as trainees in other disciplines, such as psychiatry, social work, and counseling.

University Health is partnered with UMKC and Children's Mercy Hospital and serves as the cornerstone in educating the next generation of healthcare professionals. Quality, innovation, teamwork and attention to detail are at the heart of all we do. UH's tagline is: Teach. Heal. Care. It is a simple statement, but it has profound significance.

Post-doctoral positions are available at both outpatient behavioral health clinics, and in integrated primary care. Lakewood Counseling serves the outlying areas of Kansas City metro area, including the southeast suburbs and Crossroads Counseling is located within the Crossroads Arts District and serves the metro area and those in Jackson County. Both clinics are comprised of Adult and Child treatment teams. Patient population includes a diverse range of individuals from varying socioeconomic and cultural backgrounds. Additionally, a post-doctoral position is available at the Lakewood Medical Center campus embedded within the UMKC Family Medicine Residency primary care clinic. This training experience focuses on developing integrated behavioral health care skill, while working in an interdisciplinary educational environment.

At UHBH collaboration is highly valued. Each clinic is comprised of psychologists, qualified mental health providers (Masters-level social workers and counselors), psychiatrists, and psychiatry residents working closely together in a cohesive unit. At UHBH, we pride ourselves on our ability to provide a high level of clinical care, and to implement evidence-based practices.

We are looking for a post-doctoral resident or provisionally licensed psychologist who can complement our already existing skills, while also bringing their own areas of interest and specialization to contribute to the team learning environment. The ideal candidate is someone who feels confident in their skillset, while also excited to continue learning, challenging themselves through consultation, and open to feedback from those around them.

#### RESIDENCY POSITION ANNOUNCEMENTS

For more information, visit <a href="https://www.universityhealthkc.org/professional-education/psychology-training-program/">https://www.universityhealthkc.org/professional-education/psychology-training-program/</a>

**Reimbursement**: Determined by HR depending on having PLP or LP.

**Application**: Contact Dr. Ashlee Jones at <a href="mailto:Ashlee.jones@uhkc.org">Ashlee.jones@uhkc.org</a> or 816-404-6039 to discuss interest.

**Deadline for Applications**: Accepting applications now; no application deadline.



## Valley Oaks Health - Indiana

Potential Locations: Crawfordsville, Lafayette

Positions Available: Job Opportunity

Number of positions: 2

**Training Opportunities**: Valley Oaks Health currently has openings across our system for Psychologists with experience and interest in working with individuals and families of all ages. Our Psychologists provide a wide range of clinical service including initial clinical assessments, treatment planning, individual/family/group therapy, as well as consultations and psychological testing on an as-needed basis. We are also interested in expanding our psychological testing services. This would be a great opportunity for a Psychologist with a special interest or expertise in this area.

In addition to the responsibilities described above, Psychologists who have full HSPP endorsement by the Indiana Professional Licensing Association may provide clinical oversight of diagnoses and treatment plans for clinical staff throughout the agency. They will also have the opportunity to provide clinical supervision in our APA-accredited pre-doctoral internship program and to advanced doctoral practicum students.

Reimbursement: Starting at \$61,900

Application: Contact Dr. Dale Crowder at <a href="mailto:dcrowder@valleyoaks.org">dcrowder@valleyoaks.org</a> to apply.

**Deadline for Applications**: Accepting applications beginning on February 1, 2025; no application

deadline.

Valley Oaks also has a one-year, addictions-focused postdoctoral fellowship at the Crawfordsville location. Contact Dr. Dale Crowder at <a href="mailto:dcrowder-ne@valleyoaks.org">dcrowder-ne@valleyoaks.org</a> to apply.



# Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic – Washington and Oregon

Potential Locations: Washington and Oregon

Positions Available: Postdoctoral Residency

Number of positions: 2

Training Opportunities: As part of our Patient-Centered Health Home initiative, you will:

- Work within a fully integrated, multidisciplinary model in our primary care clinics focusing on the PCBH model of behavioral health integration.
- Provide brief assessments, intervention, and onsite consultation to the primary care team regarding psychiatric/psychosocial concerns and health behavior change.
- Focus on providing clinical interventions according to empirically-supported treatment modalities.
- Work with a diverse and underserved patient population addressing the full range of behavioral health and physical health conditions.

Reimbursement: TBD

**Application**: Contact Dr. Philip Hawley at <a href="mailto:phillipH@YVFWC.org">phillipH@YVFWC.org</a> or 509-865-5600 to apply.

Our open positions can also be reviewed and applications can be submitted online at https://www.yvfwc.com/careers/